

Healthy Franklin County - Physical Activity Task Force
Built Environment Work Group
Wednesday July 12, 2017 – 10:00 – 11:00 AM

Meeting Minutes

Present: Sam Thrush, Hugh Graham, Elizabeth Grant, Logan (F.C. intern), Dan (F.C. intern), Noel Purdy.

Absent: Guy Shaul, Melanie Furlong, Katie Hess, Elena Kehoe

Sam gave an overview of Healthy Franklin County and its role in the Community Health Needs Assessment.

The group reviewed the minutes/tasks from the last meeting. Noel reported on the

Sam lead a review of the project plan:

- Conduct review of planning efforts in F.C. 98%
- Conduct inventory of existing facilities for physical activity in F.C. – not started however, Noel is playing phone tag with Andy Mowen to discuss possible project resources within Penn State. She will ask him if he can call-in at our next meeting. Sam suggested Dr. Jantz at Shippensburg University as a possible resource. Elizabeth suggested that we really consider what we want to inventory and what metrics we want to use for the long-term, and also discuss if the primary data that we collect can be used for the CHNA.
- Trail mapping into GIS – 50% completed
- Research model ordinances, plans and strategies to incorporate healthy communities by design; an intern may be able to do this and/or it will go onto the work plan for next year
- Evaluate unmet needs with respect to physical activity support in geographically isolated areas in Franklin County; no update. Katie Hess and Ann were going to look into this.

Other tasks:

- Sam invited Dr. Pomfrey to attend the steering committee meetings
- Elizabeth will reach out to Stacy Wickard to see if she is interested in sitting on the committee.
- Elizabeth is working on creating a standing meeting date; possibly the 1st Wednesday of the month
- Elizabeth will contact Carlisle about their road diet impacts; results; Noel will contact Gettysburg
- The committee can send comments to Sam regarding the Bike/Ped plan; a public meeting is on July 20. Noel to look at economic impact benefits.
- Noel to follow up with Karen/Hugh about HFC partnerships/committees.
- Noel to check on Summit distribution of FCC Bike Rodeo Flyer-send to Stacy Yurko.